

Cascade Pinto Horse Association of Washington Meeting Minutes

January 17th, 2015

The January Meeting was held after the banquet at Woodman Lodge in Snoqualmie Wa. The banquet started at 2pm, after lunch and awards.

The meeting was called to order at 3:50

Dec minutes were read by Joni Osborn. Accepted by Kathy Thomas and 2nd by Michelle Gross.

Cascade Pinto will accept Credit Card Payments at the Shows. Wendy Davidson has it set where her phone will accept CC Payment. This was started and practiced at the meeting if you chose to put your membership on your CC. It seems to work great.

May Show

Insurance for the show has been paid for

Class list is done and approved

Wendy is checking to see if we will have crab available for the crab feed.

We will be giving 20 buckles. We need everyone to work on getting a sponsor or being a sponsor for a buckle.

Workers have been hired for the show.

Judges have been hired for the May show. They are: Sheri Hayes, Jeannie Young, Richard Petty, Delana Doyle. (not sure I spelled correctly)

Saddlebred Classes are approved to get Saddlebred points same as last year.

A motion for a flat fee was made for both shows, made by Kathy Thomas, second by Lana Weinnman.

Karen Lunan will be the secretary for the Cascade shows and the PCP

Pre Purchased Gift Certificates will be reserve Hi Point for the July Show. We will have 3 to choose from, but will be a pre purchased item rather than giving a choice and having to mail them.

PCP Show

PCP dates at Linn County FG are Aug 26th thru Sunday 30th. You can arrive on Tues. Wed will be English, Thursday will be Western, Fri will have Halter for both halfs of the show. You will show Halter in the Morning to the first set of Judges. A break will be taken the second set of judges will be brought in and halter starts over for the second half of the shows. Sat will be English, Sunday will be Western.

It is proposed to PCP that the Halter futurities will return. The Fee will be 25.00 the Futurities will run concurrent with classes. The Points for both halves of the show will be calculated to determine the winner. This needs to be passed by the PCP committee. Joni Osborn made the motion, Kathy Thomas second the motion.

It has also been proposed to the PCP that the riding futurities come back. Again a 25.00 fee, the Futurities would run concurrent with the classes for both halves of the show. It is proposed that there is one English Riding futurity, and one Western Riding futurity. The motion was Made by Niki Yates and second by joni Osborn.

It is also proposed that at PCP we will try to have a Plaque or Horse Head statue be given to the average class winner of each class. This was proposed by Wendy Davidson, 2nd by Shana Rollins and will be discussed at the PCP meeting.

PCP has approx. 30,000 in its account.

Wendy Davidson reminded us to work on corporate sponsors for the PCP. She will contact Kensington and some of the other Pinto Sponsors to see if they will sponsor the PCP show.

General Club Talk

Tina Wolfe is giving a \$1000 dollar High Point Pony Award at the end of the year, to be given to the all around High Point Pony, the shows to count will be the May and July Cascade shows and the PCP. It is proposed to have a \$10.00 buy in to help cover office cost to keep track of this.

Meeting was adjourned at 4 30pm. Motion by Jessica Davidson, 2nd by Cheryl Shaffer.